CITY OF SALEM
BOARD OF HEALTH
MEETING MINUTES

November 12, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Jeremy Schiller, Paul Kirby, Geraldine YuhBsatanis Elias, Sara Moore

OTHERS PRESENT: David Greenbaum, Health Agent, Suzanne Darmodyli®dealth Nurse, Maureen Davis,
Clerk of the Board, Beth Gerard, City Council Lais Joyce Redford, Director of NSCATAPP, Laura AlesaAdvisor
for the Salem Youth Commission with members of$aéem Youth Commission, Patti and Lindsay Morsilleague
of Women VotersSSU studel (observing the meetii)

TOPIC

1. Call to Order

2. Discussion of Body Art Regulation

3. Discussion of Strategic Planning
and Goal Setting

DISCUSSION/ACTION

7:02pm

P. Kirby motioned to take items out of order. J. 8hiller 2. All in
favor. Motion passed.

D. Greenbaum updated the Board that NEHA put outehbody art
regulations in October. He feels we should pouitto industry for review
and create an industry committee. He will sendBbard both a copy of
our current regulation and the model regulationctmmparison.

D. Greenbaum said he met with the Mayor and hadda$ meeting as a
department head. He wanted to bring it to the 8tadiscuss what the
Board’s goals are. What do we see as the mostipgeseeds in the
community? The Mayor is looking at a lot of headtid wellness
initiatives, so he feels that is what the Boardusthdook at. We can look
at the community health assessment and work togtthey to make a
positive impact on the community.

J. Schiller agrees with the Mayor and said we shbale specific items
for the Board to work on. We should have annualgo order to be more
effective.

S. Moore asked where the health assessment caicéssad.

D. Greenbaum said it is available on the hospitaégsite, but he also has
it and will send it to the Board.

P. Kirby thought it would be good to engage the bfajirectly to shape
priorities.

J. Schiller agreed that the Mayor should be invbivethe discussion. He
asked if the plans and goals would be in the fofigrants or measures or
initiatives.

D. Greenbaum said it will be a combination of bathding and reaching
milestones. He said, for example, Kerry Murphgasng a ton of work for
the food farm at Mack Park and is applying for gsaptc. She is also a
personal trainer and is looking at possibly settipga youth bootcamp to
help fight childhood obesity.

G. Yuhas asked S. Darmody about the mothers anddadoogram.

S. Darmody said it really is a mom-focused visi @for continuity of
care outside of doctor’s office visits. The visre two hours and there is
follow-up call after the visit. It also helps tormect the moms with
resources. There is no requirement or risk fadtorslved. Anyone with a
child under one year is eligible.



4. Salem Youth Commission -
Discussion of Tobacco Flavor Ban

J. Schiller said partnering with the hospital isuge resource.

D. Greenbaum said that door is open and he hashze#émg lots of
conversations with Tina McLaughlin from the comntyrenefits
department at the hospital about how they can bend how we can helf
them.

He said the Mayor is looking into a possible Junlitack program.

L. Assade said the Mayor asked her to re-estatiistsalem Youth
Commission, which used to be made up of all acuitno youth. She is
one of three advisors for the Salem Youth Commissidny young person
between the ages of 14-21 who lives in Salem ggl#éi to be a part of the
Commission. After the age of 21, members areldgio apply to be an
advisor.

She read aloud the Commission’s mission statenmehsaid the students
are given opportunities for public speaking and/thlso become the voice
of youth in the City. She said they were thersgeak on behalf of all
young people in the community with their issue agavaping products
and in adding additional legislation to restriat $ale of mint and menthol.
They have been training for over a year. Studesthbers again held signs
opposing Juul and its practices.

Several students spoke very passionately abowdssslated to vaping.
They explained they are all members of The 84, i@ state-wide youth
tobacco prevention movement that aims to make Massatts healthier.
The students reported that people of color anditme@me areas are
targeted by the tobacco industry and said themeoie tobacco advertising
in disadvantaged neighborhoods. The tobacco comgparen give out
samples of their tobacco products in those aréagy spoke about
educating people about what the tobacco compareesoing to get people
addicted. They noted the many vaping illnessesdaaths. They said that
unfortunately vaping is considered trendy and sbmgtstudents can bonc
with their peers over. Big tobacco companies rey#icitly stated that
their business survives on high school-aged stgddvint and menthol are
the most popular flavors being discarded at schdbky urged the Board
to prohibit the sale of mint and menthol not omywapes, but i@ll
cigarettes and cigars as well, even in adult-otdyes. They said the
tobacco industry’s sole purpose is to addict amdhhaung people and
something must be done. The Board should do vilegtd¢an to try to
prevent deaths before they occur. The studerdsrgdaen walking around
Salem they notice many tobacco ads in the conveaistores.

L. Assade said they have a grant to work on a nmgppioject for retailers
downtown and are working with J. Redford from NS@@IP. The Youth
Commission members are being trained. She saidlgbes the Board
takes the actions of the Salem Youth Commissiamgéonsideration to
change legislation and they would love to partnigh ws for change.

P. Kirby asked Youth Commission members if theyagepositive
changes for their efforts to bring attention tcstissue.

The students said no because they feel the migi&emporary” due to
the ban. Some students are going to New Hampdghiyeng a ton of
vapes and selling them for a higher price, espgdiallower classmen.
One of the members reported that he knows"afimders vaping.

They feel that punishment is not the answer. Stigdeeed help because
they are addicted and no one seems to understarsgverity of addiction.



. Approval of Minutes

(October 7, 2019)

. Chairperson Communications

. Monthly Reports-Updates

a. Public Health
Nurse’s Report

b. Health Agent’'s Report

The cheap price makes it easily accessible. Staadam purchase a 2-pacl
for $10.00. If the price was higher it would bedex for students to get.
They report the Juuls are small and easy to hidemells like candy and
they can smell that students are vaping in therbaths at school. Some
students are now even selling a “hit” of their Jwal now they are sharing.
J. Redford said sharing causes other health prahlench as mono, etc.
S. Moore said social media quickly spreads inforomabf availability.

J. Schiller asked for updates of municipalities mlawe banned flavors.

J. Redford distributed a list of such. She rembttat 161 communities
have flavor restrictions and so far, 18 have inetudhint, menthol and
wintergreen. She said Cumberland Farms filed aslaitv There is a bill in
State that they will be voting on Wednesday thatih@emoveall flavors
and would include adult-only establishments.

J. Schiller noted all 18 municipalities that bann&dt, menthol and
wintergreen have done so within the past 11 months.

J. Redford said price matters in public healthis theaper to buy tobacco
in NH because MA has an excise tax of over $3.00.

She reported that the AG’s office is trying to ntonnline sales.
Younger youth don’t realize they are addicted. yTthenk they need the
tobacco to relax, not realizing that their anxistgctually a symptom of
withdrawal.

She suggested the Board could consider a slow tieduaf caps for the
number of tobacco stores. She will send copieaadels and will
highlight the pertinent information.

She told the Board that, after much prodding fram training with Busa
is set for 11/24/19. There should be 8-10 emplsyeethe training. She
will be present at our 12/10/19 meeting when we eahsider
reinstatement of their tobacco license.

S. Moore motioned to approve the minutes. P. Kirby". Allin favor.
Motion passed.

J. Schiller said he would love to have Kerry Murg@tya meeting soon to
update the Board on her many programs. It wilhioe to see her, too!

S. Darmody reported in addition to the employeechinic, she also held
flu clinics for police, fire, DPS and at the CLC.

J. Schiller asked if there were any updates orotewires.

D. Greenbaum said there were three cases total9f@mto 10/19. Pequot
has remediated the problem and are updating tleaitmbent systems. The
owners of Pequot were great to work with.

Copy available at the BOH office.

D. Greenbaum reported in the spring we should téngenew permitting
software, called ViewPoint Cloud. The system wilh in real time and
inspectors will use tablets in the field.

He updated on 36 Loring Avenue saying the judgeadide visit last
Wednesday and he is waiting for the judge’s denisibhis issue has been
going on for 10 years. The owner feels he can datever he wants,
which is not the case.

He reportecthatHous¢hold Hazardous Waste Day went very well. We



c. Administrative Report

d. Council Liaison Updates

8. Discussion of Health Agent Formal
Evaluation

9. New Business/Scheduling of Future
Agenda Items

MEETING ADJOURNED:

Respectfully submitted,

Maureen Davis
Clerk of the Board

a total of 162 cars.

He will be holding a recycling event for businessasl1/19/19. Recycling
Works will be present and will provide additionakource information.

He attended a presentation about gun violenceayvthblic health
approach given by the League of Women Voters. gd&eto them about
possibly attending the farmers’ market.

Copy available at the BOH office.

Copy available at the BOH office.

B. Gerard thinks the urban farm idea at Mack Psaihenomenal!
Accessory dwelling units did not pass. We stildaousing issues.

B. Gerard reminded the Board that she has onlya48 t&ft as our liaison.
J. Schiller asked how the City Council Liaison®sen.

B. Gerard said the City Clerk sends notices ta@lincilors about all the
boards and committees available for them to sesu@meson and the
coucilors choose what they want to do.

P. Kirby motioned to approve the reports. G. Yuha2". All in favor.
Motion passed.

D. Greenbaum said there is a provision for fornval@ations, but it is not
being used.

J. Schiller said D. Greenbaum is doing an awesomeanfd the Board is
lucky to have him.

D. Elias agreed. She distributed an evaluatioets$tee put together that
goes along with the Health Agent job descriptidde could address any
issues as they come up to resolve them and aymidkdem. The
evaluation is not meant to be punitive.

D. Greenbaum suggested the Board could form a ctieerof no more
than two to gather information and communicatertresults to the other
members.

D. Elias said we should reach out to legal aboaitofeen meeting law.

D. Greenbaum said he will reach out to HR aboubd,

- Reuvisit discussion of the Health Agent formal leagion

P. Kirby motioned to adjourn. S. Moore 29, All in favor. Motion
passed.
8:41pm

Next regularly scheduled meeting is Tuesday, December 10, 2019 at 7:00pm

At City Hall Annex,

98 Washington Street, 1% Floor, Salem, MA



